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[External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Second CPRA Request

Michael Marble <mmarble@tvusd.us>
Thu 11/9/2023 12:49 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Good day, Ms. Parker,

This responds to your public records request dated November 3, 2023. This is the District's
final response to your request. The District does not possess any documents or
communications responsive to this request. If I can help any further, please feel free to
reach out to me.

Thank you,
Mike Marble

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 11:28 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:
Yes, that is an acceptable amendment. Thank you.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.Igbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communications; I may
take more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Michael Marble <mmarble@tvusd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:18:43 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: Second CPRA Request
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External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Thank you! One more clarification.....our staff email addresses end with "@tvusd.us"
without the "k12.ca." You'd like us to process it as such?

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 10:56 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Let's go for July 1 to October 30 of this year.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:44:11 AM
To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: Second CPRA Request

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Hi Amy,

I'm happy to help with this request. So that | can appropriately query your request, can you
please provide me with a date range for the communications you seek? Once you provide a
date range, I'll enter the query and let you know whether we believe we have responsive
documents.

As you may know, the PRA does not require public agencies to make disclosable documents
available within a certain time frame. Rather, the PRA requires public agencies to determine,
within ten days of receipt of the request, whether the requestor seeks copies of disclosable
public records in the agency’s possession. Please be aware that we are currently
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experiencing an unusually high number of public record requests. We will continue to process
all requests in the order they are received. As such, processing may take longer than usual.

Thank you,
Mike Marble

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 5:58 PM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Hello,

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1
of the Government Code (also known as the "California Public Records Act"),
copies of all emails between scampos@tvusd.k12.ca.us and
temeculaparents@gmail.com, not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

[ am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and as such, no fees
should apply; if any documents need to be scanned, please alert me, and I may
exert my right to scan the documents myself.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated,
and the disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the
documents are nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV
7922.525(b).

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email
address, or at (562) 299-8551 by SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be
returnable).

11/9/23, 15:48
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If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please
note that under GOV 7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial
of the record must be provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days;
as such, please provide the records by no later than November 13, 2023 (with
intentional delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

Amy lIris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee. The information may also be confidential and/or legally privileged. This transmission is sent for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately

notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC SS 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee. The information may also be confidential and/or legally privileged. This transmission is sent for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify

the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC SS 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee. The information may also be confidential and/or legally privileged. This transmission is sent for the sole purpose
of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination

of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by

11/9/23, 15:48
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reply e-mail and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC SS 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
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